
Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Pokorny, Carolyn {OAG) 

Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:54 PM 

Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG}; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) 

Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig, 
Paige {OAG) 

RE: Bill Clinton meeting? 

Same as last email; suggested edits and clean version below to show the AG: 

carolyn Pokorny 
Office ofthe Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20530 
Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov 
Office: {202) 616-2372 
roll· -
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(b) (6) 

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM 
To: Newman, Melanie (OPA}; Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) 
Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA}; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG}; Kadzik, Peter J {OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting? 

Suggested edits from me, Paige and OLA: 

carolyn Pokorny 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdo j.gov 
Offic~2 

Cell:!-

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA} 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:44 PM 
To: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) 
Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA}; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG}; Kad:zik, Peter J (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting? 

Adding Peter to this chain for review. Peter-feel free to call me to discuss. 202-305-1920. 

Draft statement: 

Melanie R. Newman 
_ : __ _.... __ ,...._c.,c:: -- -L n .. 1-1:- ,. U- :--
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uuector, un1ce or t'UDllC A11aus 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Direct: 202.-305-1920 

(b) (6) Cell: 
@MelanieDOJ 

From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG) 
Sent : Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:26 PM 
To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) 
Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Newman, Melanie (OPA) ; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG} 
Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting? 

Same 

On Jun 28 , 2016, at 10:25 Ai\rf, Franklin, Shirlethia(OAG) <sbfrank:lin@jmd.usdoi.gov> wrote: 

Kevin - I'll £l1 you in. 

Shirlethia 

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 A.Ji\1, Lewis, Kevin S_ (OPA) <kslewislal,jmdusdoi-gov> wrote: 

I need to stay at the event right now because press is here. The press avail starts in 
about 40 minutes_ 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:20 Ai\1, Newman, Mdanie (OPA) 
<mnewman@jtnd.usdoj.gov> \vrote: 
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+ 

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 
<cpokorny(@jmciusdoj.gov> \vrote: 

Dial-in: 

carolyn Pokorny 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov 
Office: (202) 616-2372 
Cell: (b)(6) 

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:16 PM 
To: Newman, Melanie (OPA}; Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj .gov} 
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting? 
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+Matt. 
I'm free. 
I will get a conference call line. 

Carolyn Pokorny 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov 
Offic 2 

Cell: 
(b) (6) 

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 l:lS PM 
To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. {OPA) 
Subject Fwd: Bill Clinton meeting? 

We need to talk. I'm on cell (b) ( 6 J 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Levine, :\lfike" 

Date : Jmie 28, 2016 at 1:14:13 P:vl EDT 
To: :vlelaaie Newman 
<..\11elaaie.Kewman1Zusdoj.gov>, Kevin 
Lewis <Kevin.S.Le\\is'ltusdoj.gov> 
Subject: Bill Clinton m eeting? 

H ey guys, wanted to address something 
ASAP ... Apparently our affiliate in Phoenix 
is hearing that the AG met with Bill Clinton 
on a plane last night for close to an hour. 
They seem to think it's somehow connected 
to the Benghazi report released today (I'm 
not sure what the connection would be). But 
hoping I can pmvide them some guidance 
ASAP. Thanks 

--Yfike 




